
PSLU Committee 

From: 	 Howie Kihune <howie@ainalanipacific.com > 

Sent: 	 Wednesday, June 17, 2020 8:01 AM 

To: 	 PSLU Committee 

Cc: 	 Ana L. Lillis 

Subject: 	 Owner Authorization Letter 

Attachments: 	 Letter of Authorization.pdf 

Aloha, 

Attached Owner Authorization Letter. 

Howie Kihune Jr. 
Aina Lani Pacific LLC 
808.665.1122 
808.357.0514 cell 



Ferreira Family Partners, L.P. 
317 Moi Place 

Kihei, Hawaii 96753 

g6/"/  , 2020 

To: Maui County Council and all County Agencies 

Please be advised that the undersigned, Ferreira Family Partners, L.P., the 
owner of Tax Map Key No. (2) 3-9-4:141, located at Kamaole, Maui, Hawaii, hereby 
authorize Aina Lani Pacific LLC, a Hawaii limited liability company, and/or its 
Member, Howard S.K. Kihune, Jr., to act on behalf of Ferreira Family Partners, L.P. 
to apply for, sign and process all applications, undertakings, certifications and 
agreements with the Maui County Council and all agencies of Maui County that 
may be necessary or appropriate in connection with the rezoning and 
development of said land, including all permits and entitlements of every kind. 

Very truly yours, 

Ferreira Family Partners, L.P. 

By EG & Associates, LLC 
Its General Partner 

By 

By 

leanor FerreirL, Ma 

Gr tchen Daf 	ger 

1521-001/251798.pl 
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